RHP-W5-AB/10P2-2017

Based on the requests for additional clarifications regarding tender dossier for procurement:
Execution of works on the construction of residential buildings, publication reference: RHP-
W5-AB/10P2-2017, we provide the following clarifications:

Question:
(Filed under number: 1136 dated 21* of February 2018)

Please response to following requests for additional clarifications:

In Bill of quantities of residential building in Veternik, block 1,2 and 3, position 02-05 —
Supply of material, transport and covering of flat passable roofs (load bearing system), is
given the same description as position 02-04 — Supply of material, transport covering of flat
roofs.

Please take into consideration that other materials, must be used for the surface of passable
roofs:

Thermal insulation with closed cell structure eg. PIR or XPS, waterproofing must be of the
type Sikaplan U 15 or similar, which means that the roof surface membrane is intended for the
ballast area, and it is also UV stable for non-covering surfaces, around waterproofing in two
layers (depending on the type of thermal insulation) a separating layer of the geotextile type
of minimum 300 g/m2 is used, as well as a protective PE foil before making the liner.

Answer:
Please see Corrigendum no. 2.

Question:
(Filed under number: 1159 dated 23™ of February 2018)

Please confirm that:

Financial security (tender guarantee, performance guarantee and advance payment guarantee),
can be submitted by any member of the joint venture/consortium, it is not specified that a
leading member of the the joint venture/consortium must submit the respective guarantees.

Answer:
Financial security (tender guarantee, performance guarantee and advance payment guarantee),

can be submitted by any member of the joint venture/consortium.

Question:
(Filed under number: 1182 dated 26% of February 2018)

About the requirement “Operating income: Over the past 3 fiscal years (2014, 2015 and
2016), the Tenderer had gained average operating...* is it possible to add the turnover of a
part of the business branch? If not, is it possible to make a consortium with the company
branch?




Answer:
Tenderer (Parent company), can submit a consolidated financial report, which will also shows
the operating income of its branch.

Question:
(Filed under number: 1182 dated 26™ of February 2018)

For non-resident tenderer, if hired persons do not hold required licenses, hired persons must
be in position to procure the licenses before the Contract enters into force, and they must be
issued by relevant institutions of the Republic of Serbia (Serbian Chamber of Engineers and
Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social Affairs).” Do you believed is it possible
to obtain those licenses in few months or we necessarily employ some local qualifications
people?

Answer:
All hired persons must possess licenses, which must be issued by relevant institutions of the

Republic of Serbia (Serbian Chamber of Engineers and Ministry of Labour, Employment,
Veteran and Social Affairs).

Question:
(Filed under number: 1182 dated 26* of February 2018)

Can tender security guarantee, in the amount of 205.000 euro be an insurance guarantee?

Answer:
Tenderer must provide, as a part of its tender, a tender security in the form set out in Volume

1, Section 3 of the Tender documentation, in the amount of 205.000,00 EUR.
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